

1. First and Last Name(s), Organization of author/group of authors \*

Leandro Soares Guedes, Università della Svizzera italiana

2. Email address of corresponding author

leandro.soares.guedes@usi.ch

3. Could you briefly describe the research project(s) relevant to this workshop and that you'd want to share? (overall timeline, methodology, children involved)

Currently, I am participating in project BEST - Beyond Screen readers and Alt Text - Designing Multisensory Alternative to Text for Different Reading Abilities. We had an experiment with 12 children at the end of 2019 using tablets and paper reading. Now, I am studying the field to apply my research to adults with mild cognitive disabilities and children with disabilities. While in Brazil, in 2017, we developed a Stroop Neuropsychological Test of Colors and Words for Children.

4. If you have already published about this(ese) project(s), what types of contributions have you made?

- Artifact-centered
- Methodological
- Design space/Implications (intermediate-level design knowledge)

- User-study
- Theoretical implications/frameworks
- Documents to improve practices of people working with the children (social workers, educators, therapists, teachers...)
- Patent
- Other

5. Which type of venues have you published/are you planning to publish in?

- HCI
- Non-HCI
- Both

6. If you have published/are planning to publish in non-HCI venues, what kind of fields did you aim to contribute to?

7. What kind of insights do you think research with marginalised children bring to the field of Children-Computer Interaction?

I believe doing research with marginalized children bring several contributions to CCI since we are including these children and considering their needs to the research area.

8. Are there challenges you have experienced / are experiencing regarding formulating the contributions of your research?

I am at the beginning of my Ph.D. research, so I need more evaluation and reading to enhance my understanding and build something adapted for children with special needs.

9. In terms of workshop organizing, what type of participation modalities would you prefer?

- Primarily a synchronous discussion (skype, zoom etc) of challenges, recommendations, and your research, supported by shared documents
- Primarily an asynchronous discussion (slack, discord) of challenges, recommendations, and your research, with synchronous moments to meet and network (such as virtual coffee breaks)
- A publication of all submissions based on this form as workshop contributions online
- No publication of these submissions
- Write-up of a summary of all submissions by the organizers on the website and on social media
- Other